

Tristan Davis

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 3:09 PM
To: 'Blackshear, Victor L'
Subject: RE: 20250001 JEA document

Good afternoon, Mr. Blackshear,

The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of the Commission Clerk, was recently made aware that a tariff filing you made on 2/21/25 (DN 01086-2025) was incorrectly filed in Docket 20250001 rather than 20250000. Per this notification, the document has been moved to correct Docket 20250000. Going forward, tariff filings should be filed in Docket 20##0000 (with the first four digits being the current year of the filing followed by four zeroes). Please also note that documents also require either a handwritten signature or a typed signature with "s/" in front of it. Should you have any questions regarding filing procedures, don't hesitate to contact our office.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770



PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.